ENC. ___
July 22, 2014
Revised

THE SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA
MATERIALS MANAGEMENT DEPARTMENT
101 OLD VENICE ROAD * OSPREY, FLORIDA 34229
TELEPHONE (941) 486-2183 * FAX (941) 486-2188

MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the School Board
Lori White, Superintendent
Mitsi Corcoran, Chief Financial Officer

FROM: Pat Black, CPPB, Director of Materials Management

TITLE: APPROVAL TO AWARD BID #15-0259 FOR SARASOTA HIGH SCHOOL
THEATRICAL LIGHTING SYSTEM AND CONTROLS REPLACEMENT

Bids to provide 'Sarasota High School Theatrical Lighting System and Controls Replacement’
were received from three vendors on June 25, 2014. The bid of Candela Controls, Inc., was the
best low bid meeting the advertised specifications. The funds for this purchase are contained in
the capital budget allocated for the project.

“Failure to file a protest within the time
prescribed in Section 120.57(3), Florida

Statutes, or failure to post the protest Not to exceed
Requested by: bond o other security required by law Fiscal Impact: $150,000.00
within the time allowed for filing a
JOdy Dumas bond shall constitute a waiver of

proceedings under Chapter 120. Florida
Statutes.”

Posting Date: 07/15/2014

Recommended Motion: That the bid of Candela Controls, Inc., to provide 'Sarasota High
School Theatrical Lighting System and Controls Replacement’ in an amount not to exceed
$150,000.00, be approved as presented.




SCHOOL BOARD OF SARASOTA COUNTY, FLORIDA

Tabulation for SHS — Theatrical Lighting & Controls Replacement — Bid #15-0259

Opened June 25, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.

The bidder proposes and agrees to provide a "not to exceed" price for installation, labor,
materials, supervision, equipment, tools, fuel, removal of refuse from SBSC property, disposal
of refuse fees, etc., to perform the work required in accordance with the bid documents as
specified, the theatrical lighting, controls replacement, and electrical specifications, and
drawings as prepared by ME3 Consulting Engineers, LLC. Special requirement of this bid will
be for the Contractor to complete the project with the least disruption to the educational
process, which may require working after normal school hours. The SBSC reserves the right to
direct purchase all or part of the materials from the materials supplier and deduct this cost,
plus the taxes from the theatrical lighting, controls replacement, and electrical 'not to exceed'
price.

Barbizon Delta
Corporation

Candela Controls, Inc.

Zenith Lighting, Inc.

*BID WITHDRAWN**

GRAND TOTAL: Total of installation, labor, materials, supervision, equipment, tools, fuel,
removal of refuse, and mark-up of materials, 'Not to Exceed' price.

$148,558.00

$144,510.00

$104,256.00

Not to Exceed

Not to Exceed

Not to Exceed

The bidder shall provide an hourly labor rate and materials mark-up percent for any
unforeseen circumstances, above and beyond the "not to exceed" price. These unforeseen
circumstances must be presented to the representative of the SBSC and approved prior to
performing any work under these circumstances.

ADDITIONAL HOURLY LABOR RATE:

Standard Working Hours

! (Monday through Friday 7:00 a.m. - 5:00 p.m.); hourly rate. $60.00 $47.00 $65.00
ADDITIONAL MATERIAL MARK-UP:
Materials are to be billed at net cost. Include a percentage allowed for overhead and
profit. A MAXIMUM OF 10% MARK-UP of materials will be allowed. Indicate this
2 percentage in the space to the right. No mark-up of sales tax allowed. 10% 9% 7%
A copy of the itemized materials invoice from the Contractor's supplier must be included
with all billings to the SBSC for materials.
Notes
Contact Name Bob Leonard Bill Ellis Adam Vadurri
751 Business Park . .
3309 Bartlett BIvd. Blvd., 0557 Hazeline National
Address Suite 101 '
Winter Garden,
Orlando, FL 32811 FL 34787 Orlando, FL 32822
Phone 407-999-2647 407-654-2420 813-956-2514
Fax 407-999-7685 407-654-4757 407-855-0069
Email 592263570 593568062 841118367
bleonard bellis@ adam@
Federal ID# barbizon.com candelacontrols.com zenithlighting.com

Recorded by: Nikki Brock

Witnessed by: Joyce E. Haney
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